PriLLirs PETrOLEUM COMPANY

Odessa, Texas
Rovember 135, 1939

Santa Fe Ho., 34

Mr. C. G, sm."
Proration Office
Hobbs, New Mexioo

Dear Sir:

Rovember 12, 1999, Phillips Petrolemm Company's
Santa Fe No. 34, lceated 1980' from Nerth line and 2200°
from East line of Seetiom B8, Township 17.8, Range 35-XK,

Yacuum Field, Lea County, was drilled to & totsl Jdzpth of
45687'. This well was tubed with 2" UBE tudbing to 4563°'.

After swaddbing ocut the fresh water used to dis-
place the lime dust drilling solution the well started
flowing and Wovember 14tk om a 9-hour test the well flow-
ed 219 darrels pipe line o¢ll, no water. Gas was not
measured. '

We wish to ask that this well be given the top
allowadble for the Vacuum Field effective Novembder 15, 1939.

After we have tested this well further and secured
a gas reading we will submit your regular ecmpletion report.

This letter confirms wire of this date.
Very truly yours,
PHILLIPS ~ETROLEUM CCMPANY
- <
Earl Grlrrig,iglat. Supt.

cc - 01) Conservetion Commission —
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